From:  Campbell, Andrew

Sent: 10/6/2010 5:41:57 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Oops, 130p? Re: Privacy discussion tomorrow?

That's fine. I'll call you then.

From: Dietz, Sidney

To: Campbell, Andrew

Sent: Wed Oct 06 17:19:10 2010

Subject: Oops, 130p? Re: Privacy discussion tomorrow?

Can we move to 130p? EE incentive season is messing up my plans. Chris and | will be at my desk 415
973-5921. Thx!

yours,

sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Andrew <andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Wed Oct 06 16:12:54 2010

Subject: Re: Privacy discussion 100p tomorrow?

1pm tomorrow works for me. it's probably best if you give me a number to call.
Thx
Andy

From: Dietz, Sidney

To: Campbell, Andrew

Sent: Wed Oct 06 16:03:18 2010

Subject: Privacy discussion 100p tomorrow?

Andrew --

Does 100p tomorrow work for you? Chris Warner and | can call you. If that doesn't work, give me
some times on Friday. Thanks!

SB GT&S 0302662
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yours,

sid
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